


From: Geraldine Lissalde Bonnet <Geraldine.Lissalde@gs1.org>
Date: Friday 19 September 2014 16:47
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Cc: "Grant.X.Courtney@gsk.com" <Grant.X.Courtney@gsk.com>, "Pathare, Tatjana" <tatjana.pathare@roche.com>, "Christian Hay (CH)" <Christian.hay@gs1.ch>
Subject: Level below the each - EFPIA

Dear Richard,
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
I’d like to put you in contact with Tatjana Pathare (Roche) and Grant Courtney (GSK) – copied.
They are currently working within EFPIA on an advocacy paper promoting the use of unit dose coding.
 
Tatjana and Grant are looking for information on the interim steps to go through when moving towards unit dose coding and would be very much interested in getting the advice of hospital pharmacists on this subject.
 
As we will all be in Copenhagen in October, you may wish to coordinate your agenda to find some time for a discussion there.
 
Should you need any support from GS1, please do not hesitate to come back to me.
 
Wishing a lovely weekend,
Géraldine
Geraldine Lissalde Bonnet | Manager Public Policy | GS1 AISBL GS1 Global Office, Blue Tower, Avenue Louise 326, bte 10, Brussels, B-1050, Belgium D+32 2 788 78 87 | M+32 494 541 711 |T  | EGeraldine.Lissalde.Bonnet@gs1.org
[bookmark: _GoBack]Follow us: Twitter | YouTube  GS1® - The global language of business - www.gs1.org
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